
Corrigendum-l to Tender No. RailTel/Tender/OTMR/NKNl2015-16/09-17

RAILTEL CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.

(A Govt. of India Enterprise)

RAILIET

A Mini
Ratna Enteryise

26-11.2015

Wesiern Railway Microwave Complex, 
rE -*nii

Senapati Bapat lua€, Mahalaxmi, Itumbai-4{Xt013.

Corriqendum - | Date:

Open Tender Notice RailTeUTender/OT/WR/NKl{/2015-16109-17 Dated 30.10.201S.

Sub: Tender for "Survey of OFC Route, Trenching, laying of HDPE Duct, blowing, splicing,
termination, commissioning of 24FI4fF oFc and supply of associated items for NKN and othel
last mile works in various cities across Westem Region".

In reference to above, may please note the following modincationsi/changes.

Sr.
No.

Page
No.of
Tender
Docume
NI

Description of Matter in Tender
Document

Now to be read as

1 3
b)Closing of sale
of Tender
Document

up to 12.00 Hrs.
03.12.2015

up to 12.00 Hls. 17.12.2015

3,Para
no.1.4

c) Last date and
time for
submission of
tender
Documents.

up to 15.00 Hrs
03-12.2015

up to 15.00 HrE of
17.12.2015

3, Para
no, 1.5

d) Opening date
and time of tender
Documents.

at 1 5.30 Hrs.
03.12.2015

at 15.30 H]s of 17.12.2015

4
b) Aiirfl qRrifr
6r f*frr dE dH *r
arfror.i gqq

dtrfi rz.oo si d6
fui6
03.12.2015

dqar rz.oo ci ao fuci6

17.12.2015

5 o

c) frftar dqr :F'{i

SI 3ifrq drfts ari

srrq

dqer rs.oo +i ro
Rqb

03.12.2015

frqsr rs.oo ci ao tsci6

17.12.2015

o o

d) Af.rfi stri fir
arftq a?i sqq

dFrer rs.so qi d6
fuid
03.12.2015

qlc6{ ls.so ei il6 k{i6
17.12.2015

\|d>€ ffigr{ sitF frgqr ffi (wrrc vc+rc +r q+ eqsq, te {rrqqr
+{-4 6rqt-dc :qfuqle} qrf*}q qr€w,ffi erce qFl, Fdr-de+ (c), Td{ - roo oqi! <{qq.3q ti tyjRiRoe,Sw: jq ?? ?yj??qqi

ri*6d 6rqi-d..r 6 qr nTr, uI <r€, td ?ffi cr+, {ndqr*, ftd C C o oqr qsrs : o S q ? ? q zqSit-ty, +-tr: o q q RR tzqi.\ez
RailTel Corporation of India Lirnited- (,A Gov€rnmenr or India und€rtakins, Ministry or Ranways)

Regional oficer Weslem Railway Micrcwave Complex, SenapaliEapat li4arg, Mahalaxmi(V1/), Mumba -400 013Tef +91 2224923907 , Fax:.91 22 24923913
Regd. oficei 6ih floor, IIIrd block, Delhi Technology park, Shastri Park Delhi- I 10053, Tel . 01 I 22 I 85933-34, Fax: 0 I 1 22 I 8 5978
website: \ ^ivw,railtelindia.com



Corrigenduml to Tender No. RailTel/Tender/OTM/RyNKN/2015-16/09-17

General M a na ge r/P roj ects

at 15:00 hrs of 07.'12.201511, Para
no.1.2

Last date & time of
submission of
queriesi/clarifi cations

at 15:00 hrs
23.11.2015

under- Any work involving trenching,
laying, jointing of 'OFC" or "Quad Cable"
or OFC & Quad Cable or "Composite
Cable".
"Tenderers must have completed the
above mentioned works either for
Govt./public Sector or fior reputed private
sector telecom service
providers/lnfrastructure Provider with
satisfac{ory performance report from
the client."

Definition of similar sangle
work is as under- (i) All
type of Telecom
equipmenuoFC including
telecom cable works, OFC
maintenance works-
OR
(ii) Any type of Railway
Signaling works etc.
OR
(iii) Any type of Electrical
workvTransmission Line
works etc.
OR
(iv) Civil engineering works
like road construction,
building construclion works,
pipe laying works (Gas,
Sewer etc.) or similar civil
works.

The work should have been
executed for Govt. /PSUs /
Telecom Service
Providers/l nf rastructu re
Providers.'

117,
Para no.
3.16.2.2

All other details will remain same.

fr1''(
(Umesh Kumar)


